SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

April 25, 1997 Hearing Room C

1:00 PM Tape 69

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Marylin Shannon, Chair Shannon

Sen. Ken Baker, Vice-Chair Shannon

Sen. Joan Dukes

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Mae Yih

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Lin Ludwick, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 620 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 411 Public Hearing

SB 445 Public Hearing

SB 446 Public Hearing

SB 579 Public Hearing

SB 587 Public Hearing

SB 589 Public Hearing

SB 609 Public Hearing

SB 922 Public Hearing

SB 1039 Public Hearing

SB 1181 Public Hearing

SB 1053 Public Hearing

SB 1190 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words</u>. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 69, A		
004	Chair Shannon	Convenes meeting at 1:18 PM and opens public hearing on SB 620.
SB 620 PUBLIC HEARING		
017	Chair Shannon	Explains bill and discusses need for bill. Closes public hearing on SB 620 and opens work session.
<u>SB 620 WORK</u> SESSION		
018	Sen. Baker	MOTION: Moves SB 620 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
019		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Dukes, Yih
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES. SEN. KINTIGH will lead discussion on the floor.
024	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on SB 620 and opens public hearing on SB 435.
SB 435 PUBLIC HEARING		
026	Rex Burkholder	Introduces himself as representing the Bicycle Transportation Alliance and submits (EXHIBIT A). Explains bill and states support for bill.
066	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 445 and opens public hearing on SB 446.
SB 446 PUBLIC HEARING		
068	Rex Burkholder	Introduces himself as representing the Bicycle Transportation Alliance and states support for bill.
075	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 446 and opens public hearing on SB 1053.
<u>SB 1053 PUBLIC</u>		

HEARING		
078	Burkholder	Introduces himself as representing the Bicycle Transportation Alliance and states support for bill.
086	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 1053 and opens public hearing on SB 411.
SB 411 PUBLIC HEARING		
088	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
097	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 411 and opens public hearing on SB 579.
<u>SB 579 PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
098	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
101	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 579 and opens public hearing on SB 587.
SB 587 PUBLIC HEARING		
105	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
108	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 587 and opens public hearing on SB 589.
SB 589 PUBLIC HEARING		
110	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
113	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 589 and opens public hearing on SB 609.
SB 609 PUBLIC HEARING		
115	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
118	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 609 and opens public hearing on SB 922.
SB 922 PUBLIC HEARING		
120	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
	Chair	Closes public hearing on SB 922 and opens public hearing on SB

HEARING		
126	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
128	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 1039 and opens public hearing on SB 1181.
<u>SB 1181 PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
130	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
134	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 1181 and opens public hearing on SB 1190.
<u>SB 1190 PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
136	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
139	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on SB 1190 and adjourns meeting at 1:30 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Lin Ludwick,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - SB 944, SB 945, SB 1053 written testimony, Rex Burkholder, 24 pp.